

Minutes

Name of meeting STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL FOR RELIGIOUS

EDUCATION

Date and Time TUESDAY 5 OCTOBER 2021 COMMENCING AT 5.00 PM

Venue COUNCIL CHAMBER, COUNTY HALL, NEWPORT, ISLE

OF WIGHT

Present Cllrs Feltham (Chairman), D Andre, C Critchison, Bligh,

Brenchley, Burt, Cox, Hackleton, Kirby, Leonard, Sechiari,

Slade-Carter and Wilde

Officers Present J Ball, M Bartlett, C Sadler

Apologies Cllrs L Alexander, Augustus, Bahar, Chalmers, Corney,

Jeewa, Miller, Mobley, Stella and Thomas

12. Reflection

No reflection was taken at the meeting. Members were invited to let the Clark know in advance if they would like to hold a reflection at the next meeting.

13. Apologies for Absence

Apologies were given from, Norma Corney, Beryl Miller, Lianne Charmers, Nicki Mobley, Sister Stella, Kirsty Thomas.

14. Declarations of Interest

Justine Ball wished to make a standing declaration that she works 1 day a month for the National Association of the Teachers of Religious Education.

15. Minutes

The minutes were approved with minor amendment to the dates of the next meetings.

16. Membership Update

New members of the committee were introduced and welcomed to the committee. Past and soon to be leaving members of the committee were also thanked for their time and commitment to the committee.

17. Monitoring Report

It was brought to the committees attention that the Monitoring Group, a sub group of SACRE has been re-instated since the end of lockdown. Current members of SACRE were invited to join the group and heard how the sub group looked in detail at monitoring Religious Education and all members of SACRE were welcome to join.

It was asked if it could be recorded that Beth from The Bay was recorded by AQA to have exemplary marking for GCSE results. Thanks was also given to Ryde Academy to as their moderation was assessed as good.

The committee were advised that on the SACRE website the figures of the number of students entered for the RE GCSE and their grades were available for viewing, and it was asked if this could be recorded. These figures can also be compared to other areas of the UK. Link to the webpage needs to be added

18. **SACRE Three year action Plan**

The action plan was passed around by the Clerk and the committee was given time to consider the plan. The changes in the plan were raised and members were invited to make comments or changes to the action plan.

It was noted that despite collective worship being in the three year plan on more than one occasion and that the authority were finding it difficult to monitor. The committee also said they felt that section two, number seven is a living document so should be changed to Amber. The Chairman agreed this would be made amber.

19. Activities of National and Regional RE bodies including South Central SACRE Hub meetings

Justine Ball gave the committee an update on activities nationally, the south central hub and NASACRE. It was noted that the annual report would have a new template and the annual report will be taken to the Isle of Wight Council's Scrutiny Committee for Children's Services, Education and Skills in its new format.

20. Brief updates or notifications of items to be brought to future meetings

It was noted that the SACRE constitution had not been updated for a length of time and contained nothing regarding virtual meetings. This triggered a review of the constitution to be added to the agenda for the next meeting. It was suggested a subcommittee was formed to review the constitution and members were asked to make themselves known if they would like to volunteer. A member raised quoracy being added to the review as there had previously been meetings that were close to not being quorate.

21. Date and venue of the next meeting

Members were invited to let the committee know if they knew of any schools that would like to host the next SACRE meeting on March 23rd march 2022 commencing at 1600hrs.

CHAIRMAN